From: Leah Emerson

To: Kathleen Battles; Robert Anderson

Cc: Jim Hegarty

Subject: Re: 2024.05.15 EDC-Notice of Overdue Minutes
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:52:30 PM

Hi Kate,

Due to an unusually busy month and my limited hours, minutes have not yet been reviewed for our
5/15/24 meeting. After seeing off our two long-time incumbents, Chair Rob Anderson and Mike
Moorehead, I'm hoping to schedule our next EDC meeting either by 7/11 or the following week by or
before 7/18. | will catch up and have the minutes reviewed and approved once my remaining
members confirm their availability.

Thanks,

-qf})f.g«’k/.
desk 508 - 485 - 0710 ext. 3011
lemerson@southboroughma.com

From: Kathleen Battles <kbattles@southboroughma.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Robert Anderson <randerson@southboroughma.com>; Leah Emerson
<lemerson@southboroughma.com>

Cc: Jim Hegarty <jhegarty@southboroughma.com>

Subject: 2024.05.15 EDC-Notice of Overdue Minutes

Southborough Town Code § 9-25 requires that minutes of each public meeting and
the documents used at the meeting be submitted to the Town Clerk within 45 days of
the meeting and that the Town Clerk notify the board or committee chair when that
reporting requirement is not met.

I'm writing to advise you that as of today, the Town Clerk’s Office has not received
the minutes and documents used at the 5/15/24 meeting of the Economic
Development Committee.

The Attorney General has determined that a document is considered to be “used at
a meeting” when the document is:

o Physically present, and

o Identified by name, and

o Its contents are discussed at the meeting.

As a reminder, please submit the documents as individual files and ensure the name
of each separate file matches how it is identified in the Documents Used at This
Meeting section of the minutes.
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